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July 17, 1980

J. Scott Taylor, Esquire
The Legal Center

Suite 405
725 East Kennedy Boulevard IN RESPONSE REFER
Tampa, FL 33602 TO FOIA-80-333

Dear Mr. laylor:

This is in response to your letter of June 25, 1980, in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies of records
pertaining to Scott Luminous, Inc.

These records, comprising 128 pages, are listed in Appendix A, and
copies are enclosed. Deletions of certain information pertaining to
other companies, and therefore not within the scope of your request,
have been made in Documents 1, 2, 10, and 18.

The charge for reproducing records not located in the NRC Public Document
Room is 10 cents per page, as specified in 10 CFR 9.14(b). Accordingly,
the total charge, which you agreed in your letter to pay, is $17.80.

Please send a check payable to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
along with a copy of this letter, “o the Director, Division of Rules and

Records, Room MNBB-4210, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Yashington,
DC 20555.

Sincerely,

.. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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FOIA-80-333
Appendix A

Undated - Excerpt from 15th Review cf Florida Radiation Control Program,
April 1976 - February 1977.

Undated - Excerpt from 16th Review of Florida Radfation Control Program,
February 1977 - March 1978.

9/18/78 - Letter, J. Davy to NRC, attaching license application.

9/29/78 - Letter, N. Bassin to Scott Lumirous, Inc.

10/30/78 - Letter, J. Davy to N. Bassin.

11/2/78 - Radioactivity Analysis.

11/27/78 - License, issued to Scott Luminous, Inc.

2/7/79 - Letter, J. Davy to NRC

2/22/79 - Letter, N. Bassin to Scott Luminous, Inc.

Undated - FExcerpt from 17th Review of Florida Radiation Control Program,
March 1978 - March 1979.

3/22/79

3/26/79

4/18/79
4/27/79

Inspection Findings and Licensee Acknowledgment.
Letter, J. Davy to NRC. -
Letter, N. Bassin to Scott Luminous, Inc.

Radioactivity Analysis.

5/1/79 - Letter, J. Davy to NRC

5/22/79 - Amendment No. 01 to Licensee No. 09-18293-01E.

S/7/79 - Letter, N. Bassin to Scott Luminous, Inc.

Undated - Staff Report and Evaluation of the Special Follow-Up Review of
the Florida Radiation Control Program, September 17-21, 1979.

10/15/79 - Letter, R. G. Ryan to D. H. Pingree.

11/27/79 - Memo to Files from G. W. Kerr, "Telecon with Florida Officials"

12/3/79 - Letter, U. Clark to G. W. Kerr.

12/21/79 - Meno, G. W. Kerr to V. Miller, "Request from the State of Florida
for Information Concerning an NRC Licensee,’ attaching letter from F. Hoch.

1/3/80 - Letter, D. A. Tomkins to NRC

1/21/80 - Letter, A. J. Taylor to R. G. Ryan, attaching Inspection Report.

1/22/80 - Letter, G. W. Kerr to U. Clark, attaching memo to Kerr from

U. L. Miller re

"Request from State of Florida Concerning an NRC License"
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2/14/80 - Letter, G. W. Kerr to A. J. Taylor.
5/5/80 - Letter, J. Davy to NRC.
6/2/80 - Termination of license No. 09-18293-01F.

6/4/80 - Note to Florida File from E, C. Ashley re: "Accompaniment of
Florida Inspectors during ant Inspection of Scott Luminous, Inc. . . ."



